s Eo Py Henderson,
Ui Se National Fuseum,
washington, Dy C. 20560

Dear Fd:

o T am still greatly confused about the 55 pound piece
Ring0. have a2 file about an inch thick on it, and I
'eat down end be an ping thru it methodically.

While it is true that I signed a recelipt for it in Hareh,
1966, that was when you returned it to me after you had performed
sone tests by Dr, Oliver Schaffer, which I think were nondestractive
experiments werely to determine whether it really was a metearite
and showed cosmic ray induced prodncts.

Thereafter, on Jan..2t, pé& I shipped it back to you
by express and we had some comupowionoe & out your cutting it.
You reported to me about this in your letterg of Fgb. 29, 1968,
See also your letler of Msrch 21 whem you sent me Bome pictures
and furtehr information.

Now I just can’t find anything else in my papers to in-
dicate that this was ever sent back, and there should be two pieces
of it there in addition to the very amall pioce your originally
borrowed.

I ask the boy in Oklahoma whether he had the 5% pound
pilece and he phoned me hd did not. This is what 1 would like
to get back and lend them for their digplay. Actually my deal
with him is that I am to keep half of this and he is to have the
other halifi.

Please bk into this carefully and let me know because i
am in the soup with the lad, who wante to knew where this 5% pound
piece went to. BSo do Il

Most sincerely,



